Donna Scott

From: Ords Admin <ords@municode.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 8:51 AM

To: Donna Scott

Subject: RE: Brevard County, FL Code of Ordinances - 1993(10473)

We have received your file.
Thank you and have a nice day.

Ords Administrator
ords@municode.com
1-800-262-2633

P.O. Box 2235
Tallahassee, FL 32316

When available, please send all documents in WORD format to Ords@municode.com. However, if WORD format is not
available, we welcome any document format including PDF.

S

From: Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 2:26 PM

To: Ords Admin <ords@municode.com>

Cc: Clerk to the Board <ClerktotheBoard @brevardclerk.us>
Subject: Ordinance No. 21-24

WARNING: This email originated from outside Municode. DO NOT CLICK on any attachments or
links from unknown senders or unexpected emails. Always check the sender's display name and
email address are correct before you communicate.

Attached is Ordinance No. 21-24 to be filed with Municode.

Thank you,

Donna Scott

Assistant Clerk to the Board
321-637-2001
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Deborah Thomas
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From: Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 11:09 AM

To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Adams, Michelle; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne, Jessica; Bentley,

Eden; Calkins, Tad; Denninghoff, John P; EImore, Amanda T; Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno,
Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; lliff, Bethany; Jim Barfield; Jorandby, Abigail F.; Lane, Karen;
Lewis, Sally A; Liz Alward; Lober, Bryan; Luebker, Vic; Mascellino, Carol; McCullough-
Wham, Lee Ann; Newell, Marcia; Prasad, Billy; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Ritchie,
George C; Rivera, Teresa; Roth, Joy; Schmadeke, Adrienne; Skambraks, Anda C;
Commissioner Curt Smith; Smith, Nathan; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia;
Toro, Deanna; Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Zonka, Kristine; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah
Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel
Subject: 09/02/21 Final Agenda Packet

Good morning,

The final agenda for the September 2" Zoning meeting is online. There have not been
any changes or additions since the Advanced Agenda.

September 2, 2021, Zoning Agenda

Jennifer Jones

Special Projects Coordinator

Brevard County

Planning and Development Department
Phone: 321-350-8300

Extension: 58300
jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov

Brevard County is currently in the process of implementing changes to increase the accessibility of information and
documents on its website. If you require assistance to better access this document or information contained therein,
please contact Brevard County’s A.D.A Coordinator by phone at 321-637-5347, or by email at
ADACompliance@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas
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From: Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 11:09 AM

To: : Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Adams, Michelle; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne, Jessica; Bentley,

Eden; Calkins, Tad; Denninghoff, John P; Elmore, Amanda T; Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno,
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

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 4:04 PM

To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Adams, Michelle; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne, Jessica; Bentley,

Eden; Prasad, Billy; Black, Robbie; Calkins, Tad; Denninghoff, John P; Elmore, Amanda T:
Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; lliff, Bethany; Jorandby, Abigail F.;
Lane, Karen; Lewis, Sally A; Lober, Bryan; Luebker, Vic; Mascellino, Carol; McCullough-
Wham, Lee Ann; Newell, Marcia; Woodard, Patrick; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Ritchie,
George C; Rivera, Teresa; Roth, Joy; Skambraks, Anda C; Commissioner Curt Smith;
Smith, Nathan; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia; Toro, Deanna; Van, Fritz;
Walker, Don; Zonka, Kristine; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
s Powell; Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel
Subject: 09/02/21 Advanced Zoning Agenda

Good afternoon,

The advanced agenda for the September 2" County Commission Zoning meeting is on
the beach.

09/02/21 Advanced Agenda

Thank you,
Jennifer

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
documents on its website. If you require assistance to better access this document or information contained therein
please contact Brevard County’s A.D.A Coordinator by phone at 321-637-5347, or by email at
ADACompliance@brevardfl.gov

’

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Kimberly Powell

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning.

Kimberly Powell

Friday, October 1, 2021 10:17 AM

Commissioner District 1; Commissioner District 2: Commissioner District 3;
Commissioner District 4; Commissioner District 5; Eden Bentley; Sally Lewis
09-02-2021 Zoning Draft Kim.docx

09-02-2021 Zoning Draft Kim.docx.rtf

(=2

Attached is the September 2, 2021 Zoning meeting minutes to be considered by the Board on Octobeb{

If there are any corrections please advise prior to that date.

Thank you and have a wonderful day.

Kim



